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ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Oscar Avila, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  March 27, 2018 
  
Subject: Bid #18-018 Replace Emergency Diesel Fire Pump at the County Courthouse  
 

 
The following is a recap of the pre-bid conference held on Wednesday, March 21, 
2018: 

 
1. What is the purpose for replacing the fire pump? 

 
RESPONSE: Existing pump is outdated. Replacement parts are unavailable. 
The County wants to obtain a new pump that can run off of the existing 
generator.  

 
2. What is the output voltage needed? 

 
RESPONSE: Motor- 480 3 Phase. 

 
3. Will vendor need to remove current pump? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, the vendor will dispose of existing pump and any other 
material according to local, state, and federal regulations. 

 
4. Will pouring of a concrete pad for the pump be the responsibility of the vendor? 

 
RESPONSE: County Facilities will manage pouring of concrete and related 
activities should the need arise.  
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5. How is the accessibility to the pump location? 
 

REPONSE: The pump is located in the Lower Level of the County Courthouse. 
Access to a freight elevator is available. Removal of doors and/or walls 
necessary to accommodate for removal of existing and installation of new 
pump will be provided by County Facilities. 

 

 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 
 

1. Is there a cost estimate or budget available for this project? 
 
RESPONSE: Cost estimate or budget will not be disclosed. 

 
 
 

 
 

 


